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June 6, 2017 
 
 
Jason Daye 
Excel Engineering, Inc. 
100 Camelot Drive 
Fond du Lac, Wisconsin 54935 
 
RE: Approval of a major alteration to an approved conditional use to allow construction of an addition 

to a place of worship and school with floor area in excess of 10,000 square feet in SR-C1 (Suburban 
Residential–Consistent 1 District) zoning at 734 Holy Cross Way (ID 46964).  

 
Dear Mr. Daye; 
 
At its June 5, 2017 meeting, the Plan Commission found the standards met and approved your 
conditional use alteration for 734 Holy Cross Way. The conditions of approval in the following sections 
shall be satisfied prior to issuance of building permits for the project.  
 
Please contact Brenda Stanley of the City Engineering Division at (608) 261-9127 if you have questions 
regarding the following two (2) items: 
 
1. The applicant shall demonstrate compliance with Section 37.07 and 37.08 of Madison General 

Ordinances regarding permissible soil loss rates. The erosion control plan shall include Universal Soil 
Loss Equation (USLE) computations for the construction period. Measures shall be implemented in 
order to maintain a soil loss rate below 5.0-tons per acre per year. 

 
2. For commercial sites less than one (1) acre in disturbance the City of Madison is an approved agent 

of the Department of Commerce and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR). As this 
project is on a site with disturbance area less than one (1) acres, and contains a commercial building, 
the City of Madison is authorized to review infiltration, stormwater management, and erosion 
control on behalf of the Department of Commerce. No separate submittal to Commerce or the 
WDNR is required. 

 
Please contact Jeff Quamme of the City Engineering–Mapping Section at (608) 266-4097 if you have 
any questions regarding the following two (2) items: 
 
3. Correct the document number for the 20-foot path easement along the easterly side of the site to 

Document No. 5170838. 
 
4. The landscape plan shall move any existing tree that may exist within the bike path easement per 

Document No. 5070838 outside of the limits of the easement.  
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Please contact Eric Halvorson of the Traffic Engineering Division at (608) 266-6527 if you have any 
questions regarding the following five (5) items: 
 
5. The applicant shall submit one contiguous plan for approval showing proposed conditions and one 

contiguous plan showing existing conditions. The plan drawing shall be scaled to 1” = 20’ and include 
the following, when applicable: existing and proposed property lines; parcel addresses; all 
easements; pavement markings; signing; building placement; items in the terrace such as signs, 
street light poles, hydrants; surface types such as asphalt, concrete, grass, sidewalk; driveway 
approaches, including those adjacent to and across street from the project lot location; parking stall 
dimensions, including 2 feet of vehicle overhang; drive aisle dimensions; semitrailer movement and 
vehicle routes; dimensions of radii; and percent of slope. 

 
6. The Developer shall post a security deposit prior to the start of development. In the event that 

modifications need to be made to any City owned and/or maintained traffic signals, street lighting, 
signing, pavement marking and conduit/handholes, the Developer shall reimburse the City for all 
associated costs including engineering, labor and materials for both temporary and permanent 
installations. 

 
7. The City Traffic Engineer may require public signing and marking related to the development; the 

developer shall be financially responsible for such signing and marking. 
 
8. All parking facility design shall conform to the standards in MGO Section 10.08(6). 
 
9. The applicant shall modify the stormwater pond so as not to encroach on the 20-foot path easement. 
 
Please contact Janet Schmidt of the Parks Division at (608) 261-9688 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item: 
 
10. Existing street trees shall be protected. Please include the following note on the site plan: “The 

contractor shall install tree protection fencing in the area between the curb and sidewalk and 
extend it at least 5 feet from both sides of the tree along the length of the terrace. No excavation is 
permitted within 5 feet of the outside edge of a tree trunk. If excavation within 5 feet of any tree is 
necessary, contractor shall contact City Forestry (266- 4816) prior to excavation to assess the impact 
to the tree and root system. Tree pruning shall be coordinated with City Forestry prior to the start of 
construction.” Tree protection specifications can be found in Section 107.13 of City of Madison 
Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction. Any tree removals that are required for 
construction after the development plan is approved will require at least a 72-hour wait period 
before a tree removal permit can be issued by Forestry, to notify the Alder of the change in the tree 
plan. 

 
Please contact Jenny Kirchgatter, Assistant Zoning Administrator, at (608) 266-4429 if you have any 
questions regarding the following four (4) items: 
 
11. Verify the number of employees for the daycare and the number of children served by the daycare to 

determine the vehicle and bicycle parking requirements. 
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12. Submit the landscape plan and landscape worksheet stamped by the registered landscape architect. 

Per Section 28.142(3) Landscape Plan and Design Standards, landscape plans for zoning lots greater 
than ten 10,000 square feet in size must be prepared by a registered landscape architect. 

 
13. Per Section 28.186(4)(b), the property owner or operator is required to bring the property into 

compliance with all elements of the approved site plans by the date established by the Zoning 
Administrator as part of the site and building plan approval. Work with Zoning staff to establish a 
final site compliance date. 

 
14. Signage approvals are not granted by the Plan Commission. Signage must be reviewed for 

compliance with Chapter 31 Sign Codes of the Madison General Ordinances. Signage permits are 
issued by the Zoning Section of the Department of Planning and Community and Economic 
Development. 

 
Please contact my office at 261-9632 if you have questions about the following two (2) items: 
 
15. The plans shall include a note affirming that the addition will be constructed to limit the maximum 

interior hourly traffic-induced sound  level (Leq(h)) in a habitable room to 52 dBA upon completion 
of the  structure or modification, or  anytime thereafter. 

 
16. Note: No future changes to the exterior features of the place or worship or school located between 

the building and Interstate 39-90-94, including terraces, patios and playgrounds, shall be allowed 
without the approval of the Planning Division and Traffic Engineering Division pursuant to MGO 
Section 16.23(3)(d), Highway Noise Land Use Provisions. 

 
Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency. 
 
Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining permits for your project: 
 
1. After the plans have been revised per the above conditions, please file eight (8) sets of complete, 

fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans, the appropriate site plan review application and fee pursuant 
to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code, and any other documentation requested herein with the 
Zoning Administrator, Room LL-100, Madison Municipal Building, 215 Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Boulevard. This submittal shall all also include one (1) complete digital plan set in PDF format. The 
sets of final revised plans or documents will be circulated by Zoning staff to the City department 
staff listed above for their final approval. 

 
2. This letter shall be signed by the applicant and property owner (if not the applicant) to acknowledge 

the conditions of approval and returned to the Zoning Administrator when requesting building 
permit approval. [Signature block on last page] 

 
3. No alteration of this proposal shall be permitted unless approved by the Plan Commission, provided, 

however, the Zoning Administrator may issue permits for minor alterations. No alteration of a 
conditional use shall be permitted unless approved by the Plan Commission provided, however, the 
Zoning Administrator following consideration by the alderperson of the district, may approve minor 
alterations or additions which are approved by the Director of Planning and Community and 
Economic Development and are compatible with the concept approved by the Plan Commission and 



ID 46964 
734 Holy Cross Way 
June 6, 2017 
Page 4 
 

I hereby acknowledge that I understand and 
will comply with the above conditions of 
approval for this project. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Signature of Applicant 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Signature of Property Owner  
(If Not Applicant) 

the conditional use standards. This approval shall become null and void one (1) year after the date 
of the Plan Commission unless the use is commenced, construction is under way, or a valid building 
permit is issued and construction commenced within six (6) months of the issuance of said building 
permit. Where the plans have not been altered from the Plan Commission’s approval, and the 
conditional use has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development 
may, after consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to 24 
months from the expiration date.  The Plan Commission shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for 
the purpose of resolving complaints against the approved conditional use permit.  

 
If you have any questions regarding obtaining your building permits, please contact the Zoning 
Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if may be of any further assistance, please do 
not hesitate to contact my office at 261-9632. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Timothy M. Parks 
Planner 
 
 
cc: Brenda Stanley, City Engineering Division 

Jeff Quamme, City Engineering–Mapping  
Eric Halvorson, Traffic Engineering Division 
Jenny Kirchgatter, Asst. Zoning Administrator 
Janet Schmidt, Parks Division 
Bill Sullivan, Madison Fire Department 
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